

Team Meeting

Date: 1/19/2021

Time: 5:00 PM CST

Location: Via Zoom

Minutes prepared by:	Maria Amoros	Type of meeting:	Team Meeting
-----------------------------	--------------	-------------------------	--------------

Attendees: Lydia Pape, Emery Wolf, Peyton Freeman, Jeshua Suarez-Lugo & Maria Amoros

Minutes

Agenda item: Accomplishments of Winter Break in the front end **Presenter:** Maria Amoros & Peyton Freeman

Discussion:

The accomplishments of winter break in the front end were discussed.

Maria's

- Setup the project in vue
- Convert all of the HTML and CSS to vue format → Change tags, write some javascript to link images, or components belonging to bootstrap.
- Converted the project from many HTMLS to work as a Single Page Application
- Implemented routers to navigate through the project
- Research where to deploy → Netlify vs. Heroku
- Re-designed the Check-in & Check-out screen
- Re-designed the Reports page
- Investigated about firebase authentication (I can implement it in case we do have problems with Okta or anything)
- Programmed to have pop-ups.
- Deleted the thymeleaf templates as discussed in December

Peyton's

- Programmed the Calendar UI
- Implemented the calendar as a component using Vue and Vuetify
- Changed the App.vue following the SPA format

- Programmed for events to be displayed in the calendar in any of the three available formats

Conclusions:

Team is in good shape with the front end, and it is needed yet to connect the frontend and backend as well as modify the UI based on the user input.

Agenda item: Accomplishments of Winter Break in the back **Presenter:** Lydia Pape
end

Discussion: The accomplishments of winter break in the front end were discussed.

Lydia's:

- Worked on implementing ATTENDS
- Finished Student Attendance, and tried to implement Faculty Attendance similarly
- Finished Faculty Attendance, worked on Date management
- Worked on the controller and the dao for the above mentioned

Conclusions:

Team is in good shape with the back end, it is about to be done and it will only be required to deploy and connect with the front end.

Agenda item: Accomplishments of Winter Break in the back **Presenter:** Jeshua Suarez-Lugo
end

Discussion: The accomplishments of winter break in the front end were discussed.

Jeshua's:

- Worked on implementing sign-in and login tests
- Found difficulties with implementing tests due to current implementation with Okta for authentication; change of configuration already suggested at this time.
- Tests will be finished as part of the front end/backend connection for deployment.

Conclusions:

Team is in good shape with the back end, it is about to be done and it will only be required to deploy and connect with the front end.

Agenda item: TO-DOs

Presenter: Maria Amoros

Discussion: The to-do's were listed.

To-Do's

- Deploy the API
- Fix the problem with the home page router
- Connect the front end with the REST API
- Program the calendar
 - Display newly created events in the calendar
 - Users to open the calendar and press on events and such information to be displayed.
- Be able to store hours after check-in and check-out
- Authentication → Display screens based on the user's privileges
- Admin to create events and for them to be stored
- Admin to be able to edit events and such data to be changed in the database
- Admin and users to be able to scroll in the calendar
- Modify based on the information received from the database using the REST API
- Finish the backend

Conclusions:

Team will meet again to divide these tasks.